




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <p style="text-align: center;">Michael Powe</p>		
Board/Commission Name: <p style="text-align: center;">Historic Seattle Preservation & Development Authority</p>		Position Title: <p style="text-align: center;">Member</p>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: PDA Governing Council	Term of Office: 4-year Term 11/30/16 to 11/30/20	
Residential Neighborhood: Hillman City	Zip Code: 98118	Contact Phone No.: 206-324-0397 (work)
Legislated Authority: SMC 3.110		
<p>Background:</p> <p>Michael Powe is Director of Research at the National Trust for Historic Preservation. He is responsible for Trust-wide team that built a national database and mapping platform connecting older and historic buildings with positive community outcomes. Mr. Powe has managed the Partnerships for Building Reuse in partnership with the Urban Land Institute in Chicago & Detroit. Prior to the National Trust for Historic Preservation, Mr. Powe was Associate Director at the University of Miami's Office of Civic and Community Engagement and held several graduate-level research positions in the states of California and Washington.</p> <p>Mr. Powe has been invited to speak on historic preservation at the national level and has authored several publications on preservation and urban revitalization.</p> <p>Mr. Powe earned his Ph.D. in Planning, Policy, and design at the University of California/Irvine. He also has a Master's Degree in Urban and Regional Planning (UC Irvine) and a Bachelor's Degree in Psychology (Texas A&M University).</p> <p>This appointment represents Mr. Powe's first term.</p>		
Date of Appointment: 11/17/16	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Michael Herschensohn, Council Chair

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 JUN -5 PM 4:38
 CITY CLERK

MICHAEL POWE, Ph.D.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. in Planning, Policy, and Design , University of California, Irvine <i>Concentration(s)</i> : Social exclusion and inclusion, urban revitalization, housing and community development, community engagement <i>Dissertation</i> : Loft Living in Skid Row: Policies, Plans, and Everyday Practices in a Distressed Neighborhood	Aug 2010
Master in Urban and Regional Planning , University of California, Irvine <i>Concentration(s)</i> : Urban design-behavior research, neighborhood planning	Sept 2006
Bachelor of Science , Texas A&M University <i>Major</i> : Psychology	May 2004

RESEARCH AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

Director of Research, National Trust for Historic Preservation <i>Preservation Green Lab</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Managed and led a Trust-wide team for the <i>Atlas of ReUrbanism</i> project, which built a national database and mapping platform connecting older and historic buildings with positive community outcomes- Managed and led the <i>Older, Smaller, Better</i> research project, which included efforts to map and statistically assess the performance of cities' built character and block composition- Managed <i>Partnership for Building Reuse</i> with the Urban Land Institute in Chicago and Detroit; served as co-lead in Baltimore and Philadelphia	Mar 2013 - Present
Associate Director, University of Miami <i>Office of Civic and Community Engagement</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Managed the development and execution of office's affordable housing and urban and environmental sustainability initiatives- Supervised office staff and managed office operations	Jan 2012- Feb 2013
Postdoctoral Research Associate, University of California, Irvine <i>Metropolitan Futures Initiative</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Conducted extensive literature review on the history and present character of U.S. downtowns	Sept 2011- Dec 2011
John E. Sawyer Postdoctoral Fellow, University of Washington <i>Now Urbanism: City-Making in the 21st Century and Beyond</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Co-organized and managed nine-month seminar series- Supervised and mentored three graduate student assistants- Led three ten-week interdisciplinary graduate seminars focused on issues of social justice, sustainability, and U.S. cities	Sept 2010- June 2011
COPC Research Fellow, University of California, Irvine <i>Community Outreach Partnership Center</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Co-organized and managed two regional conferences on issues of higher education, civic engagement, and public scholarship- Implemented community-based research methods training program	Sept 2007- June 2009

CONSULTING AND TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Community Development Consultant, Ersoylu Consulting	Aug 2008- Jul 2010
- Facilitated community meetings in Central Long Beach as part of The California Endowment's <i>Building Healthy Communities</i> initiative	
- Edited and assisted in drafting public policy documents related to housing and community development issues in Orange County, California	
Graduate Instructor, University of California, Irvine	Jun 2009- Jun 2010
- Instructed 175 undergraduate students in Introduction to Urban Studies course	

SELECTED SPEAKING EXPERIENCE

Invited Speaker , Tulsa Preservation Commission, Tulsa, OK	June 2016
Invited Speaker , Redfin, Seattle, WA	Nov 2015
Invited Speaker , Business Alliance for Local Living Economies, Phoenix, AZ	June 2015
Invited Speaker , Community Development Roundtable, Seattle, WA	May 2015
Invited Speaker , Civic by Design Forum, Charlotte, NC	Dec 2014
Keynote , CNU Cascadia Annual Regional Summit, Seattle, WA	Nov 2014
Invited Speaker , AIA Baltimore Urban Design Lecture, Baltimore, MD	Nov 2014
Keynote , Idaho APA Conference, Boise, ID	Oct 2014
Invited Speaker , 2014 Piggott Entrepreneurship Lecture, Gonzaga University, Spokane, WA (w/ Kevin Daniels)	Sept 2014
Invited Speaker , Seattle Department of Planning and Development, Seattle, WA	July 2014
In-Studio Interviewee , <i>The Record</i> , KUOW 94.9 NPR (WA)	May 2014

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

<i>Older, Smaller, Better in Tucson: Measuring How the Character of Buildings and Blocks Influences Urban Vitality in a Southwestern City</i> (Preservation Green Lab)	Dec 2016
<i>The Atlas of ReUrbanism: Buildings and Blocks in American Cities</i> (Preservation Green Lab)	Nov 2016
<i>Unlocking the Potential of Detroit's Neighborhoods: The Partnership for Building Reuse</i> (Preservation Green Lab)	Aug 2016
<i>Building on Chicago's Strengths: The Partnership for Building Reuse</i> (Preservation Green Lab)	May 2016
<i>Jane Jacobs and the Value of Older, Smaller Buildings</i> (Peer-reviewed; <i>Journal of the American Planning Association</i> ; w/ Jonathan Mabry, Emily Talen, and Dillon Mahmoudi)	Feb 2016
<i>Building on Baltimore's History: The Partnership for Building Reuse</i> (Preservation Green Lab)	Nov 2014
<i>Retrofitting Philadelphia: The Partnership for Building Reuse</i> (Preservation Green Lab)	Sept 2014
<i>Older, Smaller, Better: How the Character of Buildings and Blocks Influence Urban Vitality</i> (Preservation Green Lab)	May 2014
<i>Police and Immigration Enforcement: Impacts on Latino(a) Residents' Perceptions of Police</i> (Peer-reviewed; <i>Policing: An International Journal of Police Strategies and Management</i> ; w/ Guadalupe Vidales and Kristen Day)	May 2009
<i>Remaking Minnie Street: The Impacts of Urban Revitalization on Crime and Pedestrian Safety</i> (Peer-reviewed; <i>Journal of Planning Education and Research</i> ; w/ Kristen Day, Craig Anderson, Tracy McMillan, and Diane Winn)	June 2007

SELECTED HONORS, AWARDS, CERTIFICATIONS, AND SERVICE

ReUrbanism Strategy Group, National Trust for Historic Preservation	2015-2016
Land Use and Development Working Group, Capitol Hill EcoDistrict (WA)	2015
Participant, Center for Sustainable Leadership, ULI Northwest	2013-2014
Alma H. Young Emerging Scholar Award, Urban Affairs Association	2008
Ph.D. Student of the Year, UCI Department of Planning, Policy, and Design	2006
Co-founder, Critical Planners for Social Justice, UCI Student Organization	2006-2010

Historic Seattle Preservation and Development Authority

January 2017

12 members: Per RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, all subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 4 Mayor-appointed
- 8 Other Authority-appointed (specify): (4) PDA Governing Council and (4) PDA Constituency

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	M	1.	Member	David Yeaworth	11/30/16	11/30/20	7	Constituency
	M	2.	Member	Cara Bertron	11/30/16	11/30/20	2	Mayor
	F	3.	Secretary	Kate Krafft	11/30/14	11/30/18	2	Constituency
	M	4.	Treasurer	Japhet Koteen	11/30/15	11/30/19	2	Governing Council
	F	5.	Member	Krista Whitters	11/30/16	11/30/20	1	Mayor
	F	6.	Member	Connie Walker-Gray	11/30/13	11/30/17	2	Constituency
	M	7.	Member	Michael Powe	11/30/16	11/30/20	1	Governing Council
	F	8.	Member	Mary McCumber	11/30/14	11/30/18	5	Governing Council
6	M	9.	Member	Peter Mills	11/30/13	11/30/17	5	Governing Council
1	F	10.	Member	Valerie Tran, filling out the remainder of an unexpired term	1/26/16	11/30/19	1	Mayor
	M	11.	Member	Rick Sever	04/11/16	11/30/15	2	Constituency
	F	12.	Member	Alyssa Mehl	11/30/15	11/30/19	1	Mayor

Diversity Chart:

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor		4			1								
Council	3	1											
Other	2	2											
Total	5	7			1								

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M or F
- ***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*